


TOWN OF STONY POINT
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Minutes of July 15, 2021



PRESENT:						ALSO PRESENT:
Mr. Keegan						Dave MacCartney, Attorney
Mr. Anginoli 						John Hager, Building Inspector
Mr. Lynch 						
Mr. Strieter  
Mr. Gazzola  (absent)
Ms. Davis 
 
Chairman Wright 

Chairman Wright:  Good evening.  Welcome to the Stony Point Zoning Board of Appeals.  I call this meeting of July 15, 2021, to order.  Please rise for the Pledge of Allegiance.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited, and roll call taken. 

Chairman Wright:  The first thing we will do – is I will take a motion to accept the minutes of June 17, 2021.  

***MOTION:  Mr. Lynch made a motion to accept the minutes of June 17, 2021; seconded by Mr. Anginoli.  All in favor; the motion was carried.

Chairman Wright:  With that, we have a couple of items on the agenda.  The first one is a new application for the request of Alexis Pinos.

Request of Alexis Pinos – App. #21-10

A variance request for a use variance for non-residential use permitted in RR Zone for contractor’s storage unit located at 21 Blanchard Road, Stony Point, NY.
[bookmark: _Hlk76471908]
Section:  19.01          Block:  1          Lot:  18.3          Zone:  RR

Chairman Wright:  Is the applicant or a representative present?

Ms. Kivlehan:  Tom, you have a letter asking them for a postponement until September 2, 2021.

Chairman Wright:  Postponement until September 2, 2021?  With that I will take a motion to postpone until September 2, 2021.

***MOTION:  Mr. Keegan made a motion to postpone Application #21-10 until September 2, 2021; seconded by Mr. Strieter.  All in favor; the motion was carried.


Chairman Wright:  The second item on the agenda is the request of Neil Murphy.

Request of Neil Murphy – App. #21-13 (Interpretation)

An interpretation request for an R-1 zoning use table (210 attachment 10) includes column “E” which lists allowable accessory uses.  Among the listed accessories is the statement that “same as RR #1 through 11”.  The RR district use table (210 attachment 9) allows under table column “E” #1 TENNIS COURTS, SWIMMING POOLS AND SIMILAR STRUCTURES for a basketball court located at 22 Thiells Road, Stony Point, New York.  


Section:  20.09          Block:  1          Lot:  10          Zone:  R1

Chairman Wright:  Is the applicant or a representative of the applicant present?  Could you please come over here and just identify yourself by giving us your name and address?

	Neil Murphy
	90 Pine Drive
	Stony Point, New York

Chairman Wright:  So what we are going to do tonight, is just…this isn’t the Public Hearing.  What we want to do is just review the application to make sure it is complete and then we will put it on for a Public Hearing.  

Mr. Murphy:  Do I get a chance to speak?  I have some hand-outs to give out.

Chairman Wright:  Sure.  And you are Mr. Murphy?

Mr. Murphy:  Yes, I am the neighbor.  The property borders my property.

Chairman Wright:  Again, this isn’t the hearing.  We just want to make sure the application is complete.  You will probably have to do all this again next time.  

Mr. Murphy:  I’ve never gone through this before, so if you just want a brief summary I can do that, or we can go into the packet that I prepared.  So a brief summary is I have a neighbor that built an approximately 50 x 90 foot full basketball court approximately 10 feet off my rear property line.  It’s probably 40 feet from my bedroom and family room of my house.  Well it’s approximately 150 feet from their house.  They did so without a permit to it.  I approached the Town Building Department prior to them putting up the basketball backboards and lining out the court and such and I asked them if there was any permits involved and the response was “that this was an allowable use; accessory use, and they didn’t have to seek any permits” and that is what I am questioning the actual R-1 verses R-2; I mean RR, relationship where it specifies in parentheses “agricultural use”.  It doesn’t specify single residential accessory use and I am also looking for a precedent of any basketball court; full basketball court or even a tennis court, in Zone R-1.  There is two (2) full basketball courts in RR that have been approved previously, but they both have restrictions.  So that means they came before the Zoning Board.

Chairman Wright:  So your neighbors who put in this basketball court and you just want to make sure that if you want to get an interpretation from us as to…

Mr. Murphy:  No, I would like to proceed to get restrictions in – noise reductions, and it is part of the landscape.  It needs to get approval by all of the neighbors.  Everything that was supposed to be done prior to the installation.  

Chairman Wright:  Any questions from the Board?

	(no response)

Chairman Wright:  So what we will do is I will take a motion to put it on the agenda for September 2, 2021.

***MOTION:  Mr. Anginoli made a motion to put Application #21-13 on the September 2, 2021, agenda for a Public Hearing; seconded by Mr. Strieter.  All in favor; the motion was carried.

Chairman Wright:  Okay, Mr. Murphy what we will do is come out there on the last Sunday of August, August 29, 2021, and if you could just show us what the area is you are talking about and so when we come back for the next meeting; which will be September 2, 2021, we will go over everything at the Public Hearing.  So at this point we will go and take a look at it and come back again and we will have a Public Hearing to discuss it.  

Mr. Murphy:  I understand.  I guess I will receive some sort of communication from…

Ms. Kivlehan:  I have a packet here for you.

Chairman Wright:  The next item on the agenda is the decision for the request of Peter Walsh.

Request of Peter Walsh - App. #21-07 

A variance from the requirements of Chapter 215, Article XIV, Paragraph 94 D – Insufficient side yard set-back; required side yard:  15’ minimum, proposed side yard 6.7’, required combined side yard setbacks: 25’, proposed combined side yard set-backs:  21.1’, exist.  Front yard established at 25.5’.  Variances required 8.3’ side yard setback and 3.9’ combined side yard setback for residential addition at 8 Walter Drive, Stony Point, New York.

Section:  15.03          Block:  3          Lot:  57          Zone:  R-1

Chairman Wright:  I will recognize Mr. Anginoli for the purposes of a motion.  

***MOTION:  Mr. Anginoli offered the following resolution; seconded by Mr. Keegan.

In the Matter of Application #21-07 of PETER WALSH for a variance from the requirements of Chapter 215, Article XIV, Paragraph 94D – Insufficient side yard setback, required side yard: 15’ minimum, proposed side yard: 6.7’; required combined side yard setbacks: 25’, proposed combined side yard set-backs: 21.1’; front yard pre-existing at 25.5’, required 30’ for a residential addition on property located at 8 Walter Drive, Stony Point, New York, designated on the Tax Map as Section 15.03, Block 3, Lot 57 in the R-1 Zoning District.

WHEREAS, the applicant represented himself and the following documents were placed into the record and duly considered:

Application and all attached documents; Plot Plans dated January 3rd, 2021, prepared by Paul Gdanski, Engineer, Floor Plans and Elevations dated April 15, 2021, and prepared by Kier B. Levesque, Architect


Additionally, members of the Zoning Board of Appeals personally visited the applicant’s property and viewed it and the neighboring properties on or about May 30th, 2021.

	WHEREAS, this is a Type II Action pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act; and

	WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on June 17, 2021, and the testimony of the following persons was duly considered: Applicant, and letters from neighbors, Mary, and Jean Klein, and Eladio Herrera.


	WHEREAS, all the evidence and testimony was carefully considered, and the Zoning Board of Appeals has made the following findings of fact and conclusions:

	The applicant is the owner of the subject parcel which is presently improved with a single-family home.  The applicant seeks to add a one-story addition on the right (southerly) side of the home, for a new garage plus additional living space.  The addition would come to within 6.7 feet of the southerly property line, whereas 15 feet are required for the side yard setback. Additionally, the proposed addition impacts on the total side yard requirement, with the proposed addition providing a total side yard of 21.1 feet, whereas 25 feet are required. Additionally, the front yard of the property is pre-existing, nonconforming in that it is 22.1 feet, whereas 30 feet are required by current Code. The applicant does not seek to expand or build into that front yard at all, or otherwise increase the degree of that non-conformity, but the expansion of the home requires a variance for that pre-existing, nonconforming front yard condition.
Accordingly, the applicant seeks the foregoing area variances.

It should be noted that a letter from the adjacent property-owner on the side closest to the proposed addition was submitted affirming no opposition to the sought-after variances.

Further, no objections to the proposed variances were received. 

WHEREAS, this Board has examined the written documentation and reviewed the testimony with respect to the applicant’s request for a variance, and, pursuant to the requirements of section 267-b.3 of the Town Law, hereby finds that on the conditions stated herein, the benefit to the applicant if the variance is granted outweighs any detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such a grant, and has made the following findings and conclusions in that regard:

(1) There is no evidence presented that the proposed variance would produce any undesirable change in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to any nearby properties. The nearest property owners have supported the application and under all the circumstances, this addition would not have a negative impact on the character of that neighborhood. 

(2) There is no evidence presented to this Board that the benefits sought could be achieved through any other feasible means. Given the preexisting lot size, the requested variances are the minimum necessary to relieve practical difficulties sustained by applicant.  There is no other practical or feasible location for the proposed addition.  


(3)  The variance sought is substantial in terms of percentage and feet, but based on all the facts unique to this property, the substantiality does not preclude a grant of the relief sought. 
 
(4) There is no evidence before this Board of any adverse effect or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district.  
  
(5) The alleged difficulty was self-created.

	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the application for variance(s) is hereby approved on the following conditions:

CONDITIONS:

1. The applicant shall comply substantially with the plans submitted and the construction shall not deviate from the dimensions set forth therein and as represented to this Board during the public hearings; 
2. The applicant shall obtain any required permits;
3. The applicant shall comply with all other applicable laws, rules, codes, and regulations.

The matter is remanded to the Building Inspector for further consideration in compliance with the terms and conditions hereof.

Upon roll call, the vote was as follows:  Mr. Keegan, yes; Mr. Anginoli, yes; Mr. Lynch, yes; Mr. Strieter, yes; Mr. Gazzola, absent; Ms. Davis, yes; and Chairman Wright, yes.


Chairman Wright:  Next up on the agenda is a Public Hearing for the request of Paula Maunsell.

Request of Paula Maunsell - App. #21-08 

A variance from the requirements of Chapter 215, Attachment 11, Column ‘G’ #1 – Change of Use to Residential Mixed Use in BU District – Minimum 50 foot wide buffer; providing 15’ wide buffer.  Requires 35 feet at 88 North Liberty Drive, Stony Point, New York.

Section:  15.04          Block:  3          Lot:  42.1          Zone:  BU

Chairman Wright:  Is the applicant or a representative present?  Can I take a motion to open the Public Hearing?

***MOTION:  Mr. Lynch made a motion to open the Public Hearing; seconded by Mr. Strieter.  All in favor; the motion was carried.

Chairman Wright:  Just identify yourself.

	Ramya Ramanathan – representing the applicant Paula Maunsell
	Atzl, Nasher & Zigler
	234 North Main Street
	New City, New York

Ms. Ramanathan:  If the Board wishes, I can give a brief overview of the project, or we can just open the Public Hearing?

Chairman Wright:  “Is the testimony you are about to give is truthful?”

Ms. Ramanathan:  Yes.  

Chairman Wright:  If you would just like to give us an overview then?

Ms. Ramanathan:  Okay, sure.  So the project parcel is identified as a business district; the BU District of the Town and it is located at 88 North Liberty, Stony Point, New York.  It is a raised lot of about 88,000 square feet.  There’s a current vacant two story building on site.  The access is off of Route 9W and 202.  The owner is interested in making the lot into a conforming mixed use property which would include offices on the first floor and residential uses on the second floor.  The applicant is requesting for an area variance for pre-existing non-conforming side yard buffer and that is pretty much about it.  

Thank you for setting the Public Hearing up and we welcome any comments.

Chairman Wright:  Any comments?

Mr. Lynch:  Just off-site – I only saw the post where you are intending, and I am assuming that’s all for sidewalks and for parking purposes?

Ms. Ramanathan:  Yes, that would be parking…

Mr. Lynch:  One side would be commercial use and the other side would be for the residential use; I’m assuming?

Ms. Ramanathan:  Yes, that’s correct.

Mr. Lynch:  Behind it, I didn’t see any markings or anything.

Ms. Ramanathan:  No, because there is no work behind that.

Chairman Wright:  Are they going to renovate the building, too?

Ms. Ramanathan:  From the inside yes and they are working with the Architectural Review Board to get the façade treatments to bring it up to speed and make it look better to the community aesthetics and working with the A.R.B. on that.

Chairman Wright:  It’s a nice piece of property and a nice spot so it would be good to see an upgrade to it.  

Anybody have any questions or reservations?

	(no response)

Any input from the public?  Anybody have any questions or comments on the work?

	(no  response)

Chairman Wright:  If there are no other questions from the public or anybody else on the Board, I will take a motion to close the Public Hearing.

***MOTION:  Mr. Anginoli made a motion to close the Public Hearing; seconded by Mr. Keegan.  All in favor; the motion was carried.

Chairman Wright:  Next item on the agenda is the request of Phillip Garabo and Jacqueline O’Kane.

Request of Phillip Garabo and Jacqueline O’Kane - App. #21-09 

A variance from the requirements of Chapter 215, Article V, Section 215-15 – Bulk Table Each of the uses within each group is regulated by the bulk requirements for the indicated use group.  Zone R1, Use group h.1, column 4, requires 35’ minimum.  Rear yard setback.  Proposed addition allows for 31.5 feet rear yard.

Variance required – 3.5 ‘ rear yard set-back for a two story addition at 12 Griffin Place, Stony Point, New York.  

Section:  15.20          Block:  1          Lot:  57          Zone:  R1

Chairman Wright:  Is the applicant or a representative present?  Can you just come up and identify yourselves?

	Jacqueline O’Kane
	12 Griffin Place
	Stony Point, New York

Phillip Garabo
12 Griffin Place
Stony Point, New York

Chairman Wright:  “The testimony you are about to give is truthful?”

Ms. O’Kane and Mr. Garabo:  Yes.

Chairman Wright:  I will take a motion to open the Public Hearing?

***MOTION:  Mr. Lynch made a motion to open the Public Hearing; seconded by Mr. Strieter.  All in favor; the motion was carried.

Chairman Wright:  If you could just kind of give us again just a quick overview of what you are looking to do here.

Mr. Garabo:  We are putting an addition out the back of our house with a second level and a deck.  

Ms. O’Kane:  The deck is what – 3 feet of the deck in the back.

Mr. Garabo:  The deck encroaches the setback…3 feet.

Chairman Wright:  3½ feet.

Mr. Garabo:  In the corner.  

Chairman Wright:  Any questions?  

	(no response)

Chairman Wright:  Any questions for the applicants?

Mr. Lynch:  So the second floor you are anticipating only putting it on the new addition?

Mr. Garabo:  Yes.  Just in the back.

Mr. Lynch:  Just in the back on the existing house already?

Mr. Garabo:  No.

Mr. Lynch:  And it is only a few feet off…I saw where the step was.  You pointed that out to me, but nothing more…

Chairman Wright:  Any questions?

	(no response)

Anybody from the public have any questions, comments?

	(no response)

Chairman Wright:  If not, I will take a motion to close the Public Hearing.

***MOTION:  Mr. Keegan made a motion to close the Public Hearing; seconded by Mr. Strieter.  All in favor; the motion was carried.

Chairman Wright:  The next item on the agenda is an appeal for the request of Jack Lieberman.

Request of Jack Lieberman – App. #21-12 (appeal)

An appeal of the requirements of Chapter 215, Article 92 Section 2 – Residential mixed use in the BU Zoning District.  Residences shall be permitted by conditional use permit of the Planning Board in the BU district subject to the following conditions:

1. Outdoor recreational space = at least 200 square feet of unpaved outdoor recreational area shall be provided per unit except that such area may contain block paver areas serving as a patio.  

for an appeal of the outdoor recreational space letter dated March 26, 2021, at 111 South Liberty Drive, Stony Point, New York.

Section:  20.11          Block:  2          Lot:  29          Zone:  BU

Chairman Wright:   Is the applicant or a representative present?  Can you please come up and identify yourself?
 
	Ken DeGennaro – Brooker Engineering
	(engineer for the applicant)
	74 Lafayette Avenue
	Suffern, New York

Chairman Wright:  “The testimony you are about to give is truthful?’

Mr. DeGennaro:  Yes, it is.

Chairman Wright:  I will make a motion to open the Public Hearing.

***MOTION:  Mr. Lynch made a motion to open the Public Hearing; seconded by Mr. Anginoli.  All in favor; the motion was carried.

Chairman Wright:  You can just go ahead and describe the nature of the appeal.

Mr. DeGennaro:  We’ve been working on this site plan to redevelop the property at 111 South Liberty Drive.  We were at T.A.C. two or three times with some concept plans; very rudimentary.  During our T.A.C. meetings some questions came up about how the Code would be interpreted for this case and there was a letter from the Building Inspector dated March 26, 2021, that addressed four different items that we were requesting clarification on.  

Of those items, lot lines and parking inside the building we agreed with his interpretation.  Before we were discussing floor/area ratio which we don’t have an interpretation for yet and the second item on that letter is recreation areas and how that is interpreted and that’s why we are here tonight.  

So the parcel is located in the B.U. Zone and a supplementary section to the Code was added in 2014 and that is Section 215-92.2.  In that additional section of Code that allows a mixed use in the property with commercial on the first floor and residential units on the second subsequent floors. 

Also, in that section of Code there is a requirement for recreation area, and we acknowledged the requirement for recreation area and so the question is how would it be implemented.  We had wanted to do; in our preliminary design’s, rooftop recreation.  So the Code in 215-92.2, section D; says atleast 200 square feet of unpaved outdoor recreational area shall be provided per unit except that such area may contain block paver areas serving as a patio.  

So we applied that section of Code to our project which did not prohibit using the rooftop as recreation area.  It said, you can use patio areas as recreation.  We felt that would be a nice feature for the project when we developed it further.  

In the Building Inspector’s letter, he referenced a separate section of Code that applied to senior housing and in that section of Code it required a separation of the recreation facilities being atleast 10 feet from the building.  So our position was that they are two separate sections of Code the way the recreation area was written for the senior housing is what was intended for senior housing.  That provision with the separation was not included in the requirements for 215-92.2 which applies to this project in the B.U. Zone.  

So our only course of action was to appeal the decision and that’s why we are here tonight to request that the provisions of Code from section 215-92.2 be applied to this parcel.  

Chairman Wright:  Any questions?

Mr. Keegan:  Yes, I have a question.  Did I understand you right in saying you had 200 square feet per unit?

Mr. DeGennaro: That’s the requirement, yes.

Mr. Keegan:  How many units are we talking about?

Mr. DeGennaro:  Again, it is early in the process.  That is dictated by a lot of how the zoning is interpreted, but we were thinking approximately 80-90 units.

Mr. Keegan:  80-90 units?

Mr. DeGennaro:  Yes.  

Mr. Keegan:  So you are talking about 16,000 plus?

Mr. DeGennaro:  Yes.  

Mr. Keegan:  Do you have that much room on the roof?

Mr. DeGennaro:  No.  So it would be partially on the roof and there would be additional recreation areas…

Mr. Keegan:  What else would be on the roof?

Mr. DeGennaro:  Mechanical equipment perhaps.  Or just regular flat roof top that would it have the special pavers on it that would allow for resident’s use.

Mr. Keegan:  Is this building going to have an elevator?

Mr. DeGennaro:  Yes.  

Mr. Keegan:  Okay and where does the elevator terminate; on the roof?

Mr. DeGennaro:  I presume it would…if it’s going to be a recreational feature for the residents it would terminate on the roof.  Yes.

Mr. Keegan:  So we have, I assume cooling equipment, an elevator tower, and a (inaudible) tower; I presume.

Mr. DeGennaro:  Most likely, yes.  

Mr. Keegan:  And an additional 18,000 square feet.

Mr. DeGennaro:  The sum would meet the 16,000 or 18,000 square feet.

Mr. Keegan:  Only part of the recreation will be on the roof?

Mr. DeGennaro: That’s the preliminary plan now, yes.  If we had preferences or guidance from T.A.C., your Board, Planning Board we are certainly open to adjusting the design.  Again, it’s very early and it’s hard to do a full design without knowing the answer to some of the bulk requirements that we are required…

Mr. Keegan:  Just one more question.  You said twice already that its very early on in the procedure.  
Is this appropriate to be voting on this at this time when we don’t have any other information?

Mr. DeGennaro:  It’s kind of a “chicken and the egg” situation.  We can’t really do the finish design until we have an interpretation of the Code.  So this is…it is really a generic interpretation for any property in that Zone.

Mr. Anginoli:  I have a more interesting question.  80-90 units of what?  

Mr. DeGennaro:  Not age restricted housing.  We are not proposing age restricted housing at this time.  That’s not required in the Zone.  So the preliminary concept would be open to anyone…

Mr. Anginoli:  80-90 units of anything.  Is that what you are telling me.  

Mr. DeGennaro:  Of residential units that meet the other requirements in the Code which limit bedrooms and square footage.  

Mr. Lynch:  In the bottom floor you are just expecting it to be commercial use all. Do you know what business do you want to put in there?

Mr. DeGennaro:  The applicant was considering perhaps a daycare center.  But, he has not started…

Mr. Lynch:  Is that why you are asking about the recreational size because you…you said a daycare center.  You are going to send them up to the roof?

Mr. DeGennaro:  No, no.  In the mixed use…the Code is very clear that you have to, even though it is going to be a link you have to separate the uses.  I have Bill Sheehan here also as well.  He is familiar with the Code when this overlay district was adopted in 2013.

Chairman Wright:  Can you just identify yourself Mr. Sheehan?

	William Sheehan 
	1 Ryder Court
	Stony Point, New York

Chairman Wright:  “The testimony you are about to give is truthful?”
Mr. Sheehan:  Yes.  John brings up a good point and it was something I was going to bring up tonight.  In the Town of Stony Point Zoning Code, there is approximately four uses that require outdoor recreation associated with it.  One is daycare center, one is senior citizen housing which is what John Hager is relying on in his interpretation, one is also mobile homes; or manufactured homes.  

Each criteria, or each use, like for example the mobile homes are in what is called an M.A.C. Zone.  Their requirement is only 100 square foot per unit recreation of unpaved surface.  That’s as far as it goes.  

In the daycare center, their requirement is 50 square foot, but then they go into a whole lot of safety issues.  It can’t be next to the parking lot; you can’t have them walk across the street to get to it.  So obviously the roof would definitely be out for a daycare center.  

What’s before the Board tonight; respectfully, is not the use of or the proposed use of the property it’s does this Code apply or not.  The applicant is not disputing that 92.2 applies because 92.2 is for this type of use; mixed use/residential over business in the B.U. Zone.  The Code that the Town is relying on is open space for a use that’s in the S.R.C. Zone.  It’s not even in the B.U. Zone.  
So when the Code was written, it was written…you can have residential over commercial if you meet the criteria of 92.2 which goes into square footage of the apartment can only be 800 square feet – two bedrooms.  That type of requirements and one of them was you can have an unpaved 200 square foot of unpaved recreation per unit.  It didn’t go into where it could be located and so forth.  That’s more of a Planning Board issue; a site plan.  This Board can rule that okay 92.2 is the only one that applies, and the applicant can go to the Planning Board and the Planning Board can shoot the rooftop down and say that is not appropriate location for it.  But, the applicant can’t proceed to the Planning Board, it can’t develop their plans anymore until they get this interpretation only because it came up at a T.A.C. meeting and that’s why they are here.  

The applicant’s position is that you can’t take a part of the Zoning Code that applies to something else and add it to something because you don’t like this section of the Code.  

The referral you got from the Building Department…there is a couple of them that Ken said meet most of them except the recreation and the F.A.R.  What’s here tonight is only recreation.  It’s on that letter dated March 26, 2021, under recreation areas and the first sentence says:

Since the use proposed is not currently an approved use in any district, I refer to the Zoning Code section 215-86 which is the most similar Code which states all parking areas, driveways, recreation areas have to be 10 feet from the building.

That is an incorrect statement.  This use is a use allowed.  If you read section 92-2 the first sentence of the Code which deals with title of a residential mixed use in a B.U. District:

Residents shall be permitted by conditional use permit of the Planning Board in the B.U. District’s subject to the following conditions.  

So obviously the use is allowed.  It even uses the word shall and it lists “A” through “I” the criteria that you must meet in order to be able to construct the residence over a commercial. 

The one question here is 92.2D which we are not disputing.  We agree with it.  Atleast 200 square foot of unpaved outdoor recreation area shall be provided per unit except as such area may contain block paver areas serving as a patio.  No dispute; we agree with that.  What we don’t agree with is you might not like the way it is written in the Code you go to look for another Code somewhere else and then add that to it.  You can’t do that.  And that is our argument.

I can introduce all the other sections of the Code.  As a matter of fact, the daycare center is under the same section 92.  This is 90.2.  The mixed use in a waterfront is 92.3.  So obviously when they created them, and I happened to be there when they created them, they are right under each other, and they don’t mimic each other, and they don’t mimic each other for a reason.  What’s good for a daycare center for open recreation surely is not good enough for an entertaining open recreation or a senior citizens.  With young kids you want to…like we did with Children of America we put bollards up, kick walls and all kinds of safety things and that’s  spelled out in the Code.  But, not for this use; it’s not spelled out and the reason is because it’s supposed to be basically a passive, open area for the residents of the apartment complex.  

Chairman Wright:  Did you help write tonight’s Code?

Mr. Sheehan:  Absolutely.  

Chairman Wright:  Any questions?

Mr. Lynch:  Bill, do you have any ownership interest in this project?

Mr. Sheehan:  No.  

Mr. Lynch:  At all?

Mr. Sheehan:  No.  As a matter of fact…

Mr. Lynch:  Since you retired?

Mr. Sheehan:  No, I wasn’t involved in the project even at the Planning Board.  I left in September.  This came in way after me.  They haven’t even been to a regular meeting yet; have you?

Mr. DeGennaro:  No.

Mr. Sheehan:  They only came to the workshop meeting…and this is when the issues came up.  But no interest in it whatsoever.  No.

Mr. Lynch:  You have no interest in this.  They just decided to choose you to come and represent and to talk about the difference in the Codes and the different bulkhead tables.

Mr. Sheehan:  I have no interest in it; no.  In the project?

Mr. Lynch:  In the project?

Mr. Sheehan:  Financial interest no.  Absolutely not.

Mr. Lynch:  Okay.

Chairman Wright:  So there is an existing building there.  You are going to redo the building?  

Mr. Sheehan:   No, right now I guess it’s some bungalows and some…they will all be coming down.  

Chairman Wright:  So you will be demolishing everything?  So the attempt is to…why don’t you explain to me what your intent to do.

Mr. Lynch:  Since there is no plans it is hard for us to understand what you want to do to make a decision.  

Mr. DeGennaro:  Sure.  So the intent is to remove the existing structures and rebuild with a single building that has access from Liberty Drive and emergency access to Govan Drive in the rear, but not a direct connection and have a building of, we haven’t determined exactly what the footprints going to be; the size, because there are questions that need to be answered for the height, but it would meet all the provisions of Section 92.2 of the Code and have the commercial use, to be determined, on the first floor and the residential uses on the upper floors.  The Code does get very specific about separating those two uses.  You have to have different accesses.  You can only do so many things on the first floor with the commercial.  The parking has to be separated.  So all these provisions of the Code; like we acknowledge, and intend on designing too.

Chairman Wright:  Is it going to be one structure or is it going to be multiple structures there?

Mr. DeGennaro:  The plans that we have to date are one structure.  

Chairman Wright: And what is the approximate footprint of the one structure?  Not the exact; just trying to get an idea.

Mr. DeGennaro:  It’s “u-shaped”.  So I don’t have this to scale, but I think it’s about 180 feet wide and about 80 feet; well again it is “u-shaped”, so it’s about 60 feet in the middle deep and then there is wings on the end that go perpendicular to the front face of the building and go towards the back.

Chairman Wright:  And do you envision parking or like a park area like grass 

Mr. DeGennaro:  There would be a parking lot in the front for the commercial use and there would be additional parking spaces in the rear of the building.  

Chairman Wright:  And in the middle of the “u” would there be parking or what would that be?

Mr. DeGennaro:  That would be parking.

Chairman Wright:  That would be parking.

Mr. DeGennaro:  There would be parking in the “u”. The plan that we had developed and gone to T.A.C. with would have the open space lawn area in the rear where it’s a residential district in Govan.  

Chairman Wright:  And the “u-shaped” structure on the top is where you are proposing the recreation space.

Mr. DeGennaro:  Yes.

Chairman Wright:  Would it be covered or just open?

Mr. DeGennaro:  That’s a good question.  I would think it might be a combination.  There might be some areas that are covered, but mostly it would be kind of be more of an open patio.

Chairman Wright:  Like the pavers?

Mr. DeGennaro:  Yes.  But, there might be some pergola or something to provide shade.

Chairman Wright:  You have 16,000 square feet up there to do that?

Mr. DeGennaro:  No, and I don’t think…we wouldn’t use the whole thing.  We have room in the back that could be for the open recreation, but we don’t have the entire room.

Chairman Wright:  (inaudible)The rooftop some portion of 16,000 feet?

Mr. DeGennaro:  Yes.  

Chairman Wright:  Any idea which portion?

Mr. DeGennaro:  About half and half.

Chairman Wright:  So you figure about 8,000 square feet?

Mr. DeGennaro:  Yes.

Chairman Wright:  Are you aware of any other businesses in the Town that have something similar?

Mr. DeGennaro:  I am not aware of that.  

Mr. Sheehan:  No, there is not.

Chairman Wright:  How many floors in the building?

Mr. DeGennaro:  The Code plans are one story on the bottom commercial and then three stories residential.  So a total of four.

Mr. Keegan:  Four stories

Mr. DeGennaro:  Yes, which is allowed in the Code for that zone.  

Mr. Keegan:  I have a question for our attorney.

Chairman Wright:  Well let’s do this.  Let’s just keep the questions for Mr. DeGennaro and Mr. Sheehan for now.
Mr. Keegan:  Okay.

Mr. Lynch:  This won’t be a, with the business portion of it, so your plans will change substantially each time a business wants to come in.  You are going to build this floor with one plan that…we already basically took the daycare center out of this talk because of the fact that you are not going to send the kids up in the elevator to go play; right?

Mr. DeGennaro:  Right.

Mr. Lynch:  So say based on the list here what if it is an automotive repair shop.  Now you have six (6) different places to pull cars in to work on and then that’s different that’s additional parking now and it changes things around.  So that is one (1) set of plans verses a daycare plan.  It is hard for us to make a decision here without knowing what you are intending on doing or what is coming in here.

Mr. Sheehan:  Actually, there will be some limitation on what type of commercial can go in there only because of the use group that is being used – office and research.  So you are not going to get an auto repair shop in there.  It is all going to be professional…it has to be professional uses.

Mr. MacCartney:  What use group is that?

Mr. Sheehan:  I believe they are using H?  No, the district is B.U., but they are using…I believe they are using H. The use is by right and conditional use in that district is going to deem.  I actually went over that with the Inspector saying he is going to have to watch what businesses go in there when he issues permits to make sure they fall into that category.  Again, auto body and things like that will not be allowed.  

Mr. Lynch:  Because you are limiting yourself right now, but what is going to go in that…

Mr. Sheehan:  Absolutely.

Mr. Lynch:  The more you progress with this and what we decide here is going to limit you to smaller and smaller piece that you can rent out to.

Mr. Sheehan:  Well, well…I think what would happen is they are talking about roof-top elevating maybe covering some of it.  There is always a height requirement that you have to meet, too.  So that is going to limit it to some extent what can go on the roof.  

Mr. MacCartney:  What is the height requirement?

Mr. Sheehan:  45 foot.

Mr. MacCartney:  That is the one that applies to the use group H?

Mr. Sheehan:  Yes.  So that is going to limit to size and to what type of use is on the roof.  What is really before here tonight; in my opinion, is not the location of the open recreation…the only thing that is before this Board does 92.2D is what applies.  Nothing else should be relevant.  

Mr. Keegan:  Can you repeat that?

Mr. Sheehan:  What’s before the Board tonight is an appeal.  It is not a use variance.  It is not an area variance; it’s an appeal.  It is up to this Board to decide if the applicant’s interpretation is correct; using 92.2, with the applicants saying yes that’s what applies, or is it the Town’s.  

Now I did speak with the Inspector today and which could make this whole thing mute suggesting that he didn’t agree that the senior citizen 10 foot apply.  So I did go back and read the referral letter or denial letter and in there he says he interprets it that it does.  So unless something has changed…

Mr. Hager:  I can offer some commentary on that if you want?

Chairman Wright:  Absolutely, thank you.  Can you identify yourself?

	John Hager – Building Inspector, Town of Stony Point

Chairman Wright:  “The testimony you are about to give is truthful?”
Mr. Hager:  Absolutely.  Regarding the March 26, 2021, letter that I had written to the applicant with a few interpretations that they had asked for some guidance on coming out of the T.A.C. meeting which was a preliminary meeting to the Planning Board; being officially a Planning Board meeting the T.A.C. is a technical meeting.  It was not my intention to suggest that the 10 foot separation applies in this scenario.  That’s just…my intention was as an example, looking through some of the other sections of the Code that also required recreation areas; that, that section clearly has to be interpreted that it’s independent of the building; since it is separated 10 feet.  But, no I agree with the applicant.  It’s not required in this 215.92-2 does not prescribe the distance that it has to be from the building.  But, I felt that, that reinforced the fact that, or atleast my interpretation, that the Code intention was for require recreation areas to be open space not on the roof.  So I just wanted to clear that up.  I’m not suggesting that the 10 foot separation is required.

Mr. MacCartney:  Just as the Counsel, with all due respect to the way you are framing the issue, I don’t think that’s the issue.  I don’t read Mr. Hager’s letter to say that he is specifically applying that other senior citizen Code section to this situation.  I think what he is saying is, that he is using that as an example and interpreting the intent of the Code that this Code section; 92.2, because of the wording that he sees there as an example that the intent of the Code was to keep this recreation area separate from not a lot of the recreation area to be on the very building that he has to service.  I think…am I right you were referencing it as an indicative of the intent.  Am I right?

Mr. Hager:  Yes.

Mr. Sheehan:  So it’s not the separation; it just that it shouldn’t be on the building?  

Mr. Hager:  Correct.  

Chairman Wright:  So are issues in the B.U. District different  - it’s not part of the equation anymore.  It’s just a matter of the interpretation if it is part of the building or not?

Mr. Hager:  Yes, it was my intent that the only question for the Board is whether the applicant is allowed to apply recreation space provided on the roof towards the minimum that is required on this site based on the number of units.

Mr. Sheehan:  Well again the…say there was no…say the applicant was successful in getting the decision from the Planning Board – Zoning Board, that on the roof obviously is open space, you are outside, but it was allowed on the roof.  But, you go to the Planning Board, and they can only come up with 7,000 square foot in that area well guess what they lose 45 apartments because they have to meet 92.2 which outlines six or seven items, 800 square foot maximum, 2 bedroom maximum, 200 square feet, by the way your agenda says 100 square feet, but it should be 200 square feet per unit.  And that dictates the units.  And as Ken pointed out one of these is hard to say what the plan is going to look like because there is a lot of factors:

1. Is obviously your ruling,
2. Can they get enough parking for the amount of units and square footage commercial do they have, and
3. Does the traffic flow work?

So you’re probably going to end up, like in most developments, you are going loose units only because of the way the Planning Board is going to make you shift things around and again the Planning Board might say no we don’t like the roof.  Find us something on the ground or more on the ground.  We will let you do something on the roof, but we want more on the ground.  

Chairman Wright:  But, we are still stuck with the decision is really…does it have to be separate from the building?

Mr. Sheehan:  Well I think even the…oh 10 feet separate from the building?

Chairman Wright:  Separate from the building?  That is your interpretation?

Mr. Hager:  Yes, my interpretation is that the roof top would not be open face on the ground.  I don’t see anything that requires it to be separated from the building or any of those specifics.  I was intended only to be an example and other sections of our Code that reference recreational areas that I felt made 

it pretty specific that it had to be on the ground and not on the roof.  So the section we are working out of is not as definitive as the other sections.  I understand that.  
So I was asked to give an interpretation and I gave it.  That’s why we are here because the appeal process allows this applicant to come to this Board and get a final decision.  

Mr. Sheehan:  If I may, I’ll give you an example of another opening recreation.  This is in the MHC, which is the manufacture housing mobile home parks.  They are required to have 100 square feet; half of what this use is allowed, must be provided.  100 square foot of…per unit must be provided open recreation space and maybe moved to one or more locations.  Alternatively, and it doesn’t go unpaved or anything; that ends it.  Or the alternative is you can pay $2,000.00 per unit and you don’t need any.  Because that is money in lieu of land.  

Chairman Wright:  Is that part of the appeal entered?

Mr. Sheehan:  No, I’m just giving you a heads up.  Each section is framed differently.  For each open recreation for different uses is different.  Senior citizens have more “teeth” to it.  Daycare center has a lot more “teeth” to it.  Mobile homes have basically nothing and if you don’t want it you can pay the money…the Town money and you don’t need any of it.  

So our point is, that each Code was written that way on purpose.  92.2, which is what we are talking about here, it doesn’t say…again I will read it again:

“Atleast 200 square foot of unpaved outdoor recreation area shall be provided.  Except some areas contain block pavers as a patio.”

It doesn’t say it can’t be on the roof, it doesn’t say it’s got to be in front of the building.  It just says you have to provide that somewhere.  That’s a Planning Board issue where you provide it.  Obviously the Planning Board’s not going to let them have it along 9W.  It is a site plan issue, and the applicant has agreed that he would meet all the criteria – 92.2, which is for this use; mixed use in a B.U. Zone.  

Chairman Wright;  So what I am going to do now is I will open it up to the public, but given so many people here I am going to limit it to three minutes per person and what I ask you to do is the issue here is the interpretation…not I like the idea of them putting it there, they can do these things – it’s really about the whether or not the interpretation should be that they can separate it or not.  So I will ask you to limit your comments along those lines.  It isn’t like an opportunity to kind of say what we like and don’t like about the plan.  We just have to figure out…our charge as the Zoning Board is to figure out what’s the interpretation of that.  

So I will open it up.  If you want to speak, just go over there, and identify yourself.

	Kathy Klein - owner
	300 Battalion Drive
Stony Point, New York

Ms. Klein:  We don’t live in this Town.  So today for the appeal…the Code 92.2 leaves a lot to be desired #1.  It does let you say that you can do residential in the B.U. Zone, but it doesn’t give you density.  It doesn’t tell you how many units you can have.  The only thing it really restricts with is the 200 feet of unpaved recreational.  So you have, when you are mixing it, Mr. Sheehan keeps referring to the Manufactured Home Zone.  I understand that.  It’s the 100, but it’s not mixed with commercial space, and this is mixed with commercial space.  And what they are asking for has nothing to do with whether it is on the ground or its on the roof.  They are asking you to cut the Code in half from 200 feet required to 100 feet required.  

So the only…that’s what the letter says.

Chairman Wright:  I am pretty sure it is 200 feet.  

Ms. Klein:  Well that’s what the letter says.  So even on the bulk requirement table there are no restrictions on density or the number of units.  It says 75% coverage development is allowed, but that doesn’t take into consideration how much is business and how much is apartments.  So the only thing you really have to go by, that is restricting the residential units in this B.U. Zone when you change it is the 200 square feet.

Mr. Sheehan:  Just for the record, I don’t know where the 100 feet came from.  There is no…the applicant is not asking for a reduction.  They are providing 200 square feet.  

Mr. Anginoli:  May I ask what letter are you referring to?

Ms. Klein:  The notice we got from the applicant.

Mr. Sheehan:  I believe that letter comes from the Town.  The applicant mails it, but it’s fabricated from the Town.

Chairman Wright:  Any other comments from the public?

	(no response)

Chairman Wright:  Any other input from the public on this?

	(no response)

Mr. MacCartney:  Real quick, I just want to clarify and give you my thoughts.  In reading that notice it does look like it has a typographical error.  Its meaning to copy what the Code section was which requires 200 square feet.  The typo is that it says 100.  The applicant is not applying to reduce the recreational requirement to 100 from 200.  My understanding is that the applicant is not taking any issue with that.  It is not at all an issue here that they are planning on providing 200 square feet of recreational space per unit.  The issue is just, on this appeal is just where is that recreational space required to be.  The applicant wants to put it on the roof of the building and that’s the issue.  Does the Code prohibit it from being on the roof of the building or partially on the roof of the building or does it not?  That’s what the appeal is for.

Ms. Klein:  Well the Public Hearing is saying something different.  Does it have to be re-noticed.

Mr. MacCartney:  It’s not saying…the notice is not saying that the applicant is applying to reduce it from 200 to 100.  It just has a typographical error in terms of its quotation of the Code section.  So that’s not the relief.  So if that’s…it’s a clerical error.  It’s not a substantive change in what the applicant is asking for.  The Code definitely says 200 square feet and that’s applying and that’s not an issue.  

If the applicant was asking for to reduce it to 100 in the notice, and that’s what the whole thing was about, and the notice said for example he is looking to reduce it to 150 that would be a problem because that relates to the relief that they are seeking, and we would then have to re-notice the hearing to make sure that everybody gets the right information.  But, because that 200 and the 100 has nothing to do with what’s being applied for.  It is unfortunate that it happened because everybody is under the impression that they are looking to cut it in half; they are not as I understand.  Is that right?

Mr. Sheehan:  That’s correct.

Mr. MacCartney:  Okay.  

	(numerous people talking at the same time and away from the podium)

Mr. Sheehan:  That is not necessarily correct.  What the applicant is looking to do is interpret the Code.  It may never…if they interpret it can go on the roof…it may never go on the roof because other restrictions might require it doesn’t work.  The Planning Board might not.  But, they can’t go forward until they know where they can locate it.  

Mr. MacCartney:  That’s a fair response.  Maybe I was a little imprecise.  The issue is does the Code prohibit the recreational space from being on the roof; more precisely.

Chairman Wright:  Yes.  Any other questions from anyone?

Mr. Keegan:  I do.  Counselor, I’m a little confused about what is going on here.  How can we vote what’s going on the roof and what’s going on the ground unless we know how much we are talking about?  In one case it could be 12,000 square feet and in another case it could be 18,000 square feet.  We don’t know what we are dealing with.  It is appropriate to vote on this at this particular time without any information of the site plan.

Mr. MacCartney:  It’s a really good question and it’s a difficult issue.  So the applicant would say, no I don’t need to show you anything because I’m not here looking for a variance; I’m here looking for an interpretation and it’s just what are the words in the Code mean.  How does the Code read?  

On the other hand, the argument on the other side is that well we are talking about how does the Code…is the Code interpretation is also as applied to any particular situation.  So we need to know enough information about the situation to understand how it would apply.  So it is sort of a hybrid of both.  I don’t the applicant is required to come before this Board on an interpretation with completed super-crazy detail plans, but they certainly can’t just come in the abstract and say well we are not going to tell you anything about what we are doing.  So we have no idea of whether it applies or not.  You have to have some bases to understand what’s the application.  What are we advocating?  Because of the main things that drives interpretations is what the intent of the Board was that passed the legislation, the Code section that enacted the Code section…what’s their intent and…

Chairman Wright:  (inaudible)

Mr. MacCartney:  I think…look the Town Planner; it is my understanding that the Town Planner; Nelson, Pope and Voorhis, has been around forever in the Town and I think was around in 2013.  Max Stach has been advising the Town for in excess of a decade in regard to that and it is my understanding he is around and was around back then.  

Mr. Lynch:  Could we get Max Stach up here to give us the intent of what that Code means?  

Mr. MacCartney:  I think that would be an outstanding idea to help go back and figure out what was the intent and that’s like the main rule of statutory construction is what was the intent and what do we look to and one of the…there is many, many different ways that Courts and Boards are guided by the law and how to interpret – what do the words mean, what does the statute mean, what is the intent and one of them is what is the result.  Back to your point Mr. Keegan, in your question is if the...some of the law will tell  you that if the result is an absurd result, for example, my word not the word of the Code…this is only one of many different areas of law that would apply here, but if the result in any particular case is absurd and is beyond that which the rest of the Code as a whole the result would be under the Code as a whole well that’s pretty good idea, that’s not what is intended.  That’s the result that wasn’t intended.  So it is indicative of the intent.  So from your point understanding what the application is, maybe not the final detail because they can’t.  They need to know what’s going to be permitted before they can finalize, but they also need to tell the Board well what are we doing with some specifics so you know what’s the result here and then you can help and apply it and say does that comport with the intent of the Code.  

Chairman Wright:  Well once we make the decision, this is law from here on out.  If anybody else was to come in, and recite this decision and say I’m going to do this.  What we do now is like final.  

Mr. Lynch:  So why don’t we get Max in here to tell us the intent of what the true Code is and then this way it will give us a course of action on what we are required, what we can ask for to look at to know what they want to perceive before we can go forward on this interpretation.

Chairman Wright:  I’m not sure he will give us the true Code, but he can kind of give us a discussion…

Mr. Lynch:  Well he can give us the intent of what it was.

Mr. MacCartney:  What he can give us what is called the “legislative history”.  How is this enacted and you can speak to look did this issue come up?  Did the issue of direct space come up?  How was it dealt with?  How does the rest of the Code deal with it?  How does it fit in to the picture?  He might be that he comes down either way.  He might say there is nothing relevant or…

Chairman Wright:  What is his name?

Ms. Kivlehan:  Max Stach.

Chairman Wright:  Can I get a motion we ask Max Stach to come to our next meeting to get his testimony.

***MOTION:  Mr. Anginoli made a motion to see the availability of Max Stach to attend the next Zoning Board of Appeals meeting of September 2, 2021; seconded by Mr. Lynch.  All in favor the motion was carried.

Mr. Lynch:  So we are extending the Public Hearing then to hear Max’s information.  

***MOTION:  Mr. Lynch made a motion to extend the Public Hearing until we hear what Max Stach, the Town Planner, has to say or atleast reply back to us at some point or fashion; seconded by Mr. Anginoli.  All in favor; the motion was carried.

Chairman Wright:  Any other input from the public before I close the meeting?  Can you please come up and introduce yourself?

	Kenneth Klein – South Liberty Partners
	300 Battalion Drive
	Stony Point, New York

Mr. Klein:  This is the same thing.  Because this is for life now at this point if we make any decisions, but it would be nice to let us know what their intent is even though when we find out what their intent is because if I could mathematical equation very easily you can find out how many floors, how many units you can put out, you kind of know where you are out at this point.  So it would be nice for them to see that, and I think it’s been at the T.A.C. meeting or workshops already so somebody has to see this somewhere.

Mr. Lynch:  There has to be something on paper.  

Chairman Wright:  Don’t forget…I think it’s a good point.  I’m not sure that this Board does that.  That’s more Planning Board.  So I don’t want to get into their business.  What I want to do is figure out what is the right interpretation here.  

Mr. Klein:  Thank you.

Chairman Wright:  Thank you for very much.  I appreciate your input.  So why don’t we do that then.  I will ask again – if there is no other public input…is there any more public input?

	(no response)

Chairman Wright:  If there is not, is there any other business – if not I will take a motion to close the meeting…yes Mr. Sheehan.

Mr. Sheehan:  If you remember at the last meeting, there was a question of the F.A.R. and I believe there is a letter now for an interpretation.  I would like…from John.  I assume you are not having meetings in August, is that correct?

Chairman Wright:  That is correct.

Mr. MacCartney:  The answer is I think John has written a letter just today, but I think it’s separate from this particular issue; separate but related, but that’s certainly going to be…

Mr. Sheehan:  But, what I was trying to get to is to set a Public Hearing for that.

Mr. MacCartney:  So a couple of things.  First of all, let’s go back to the first one for a second.  The one thing I would ask on this issue of the plans.  Obviously, you guys have some plans that you bought to T.A.C.; you got preliminary plans, you’ve got computations, those sort of things.  I think from what I am hearing, and I think it’s probably a good idea that if you haven’t submitted it already to this Board that you should submit those; with the understanding that they are preliminary.  They are not your final plans because you haven’t gotten approvals.  But, I think it would be…I think the Board would benefit from reviewing that so they can think of this issue that we have.

Mr. Sheehan:  I don’t think that’s an issue, but just remind the Board I don’t believe they’ve been to an actual Planning Board meeting yet.  

Mr. MacCartney:  Understood, but atleast we have a set of plans, preliminary…

Mr. Sheehan:  Very preliminary.

Chairman Wright:  Whatever is available would be helpful.  
Mr. MacCartney:  Whatever the latest is that you’ve evolved to that you hope to achieve by this interpretation.  If this interpretation goes through, this is what we are looking to do atleast as a concept.  Again, you have plans.  Whatever you’ve got I think the Board would like to see it even though you know it might change.  

Mr. Sheehan:  Okay.

Mr. MacCartney:  But, now to the second issue.  Again, procedure is an important thing.  But, I don’t want to hold-up applicants but, we’ve got to make sure that we are doing the right thing procedure wise.  So on the F.A.R. issue – so John’s got…remember last time we didn’t have a determination, so we didn’t have jurisdiction.  The Board didn’t have jurisdiction because there was not an appeal from a paper.  So now we’ve got a paper that is going to be distributed I guess tonight or tomorrow; whenever.  Everybody is going to have it.  You can have it and then…

Mr. Sheehan:  It has to be filed within five days.  

Mr. MacCartney:  Right.  So then you’ve got to I think amend your application.  Very specifically, I think your application is there, but you are going to have to just amend it in a very minor way to say okay we are appealing from the letter dated such and such and then once that appeal is in then the question is what do we do.  The Board’s typical way of proceeding in just about every matter since I’ve been advising the Board is to get the application at the very next meeting.  Look at it at the preliminary and then vote to set the Public Hearing on the following meeting.  

So with that said, that would put the F.A.R. issue a month behind.  It would put it in October for the first time.  It might make sense to have the two travel before the Board together.  It’s not necessarily required, but it might make sense to do that.

Mr. Lynch:  Well September aren’t we going to two meetings?

Chairman Wright:  Yes.  

Mr. MacCartney:  Okay, we are.

Ms. Kivlehan:  The first Public Hearing is usually the first Thursday.

Mr. Sheehan:  There is no law saying you can’t have it on the second. 

Ms. Kivlehan:  I know, but I’m just going by what…

Mr. Sheehan:  I would prefer to have the Public Hearing on the first meeting, accept the new application; or amended application for the F.A.R. on the first, set a Public Hearing for the second.  Then make the decision on the first one and have the Public Hearing.

Mr. MacCartney:  So you would rather travel them separately; not together.

Mr. Sheehan:  Eventually, they are going to catch up with each other on the second meeting, but yes.

Mr. MacCartney:  Because again you don’t know what’s going to happen on the 2nd whether you are going to have enough information or are they going to require more information.  So I think that’s a far way of doing it.  So let’s do it.  That comports with what the usual procedure is anyway.  So let’s just stick to that.  You can’t go wrong by doing what you always do.

Mr. Sheehan:  Did the County Planning did respond that this issue is a local administrative thing.  They don’t want to get involved in it.

Ms. Kivlehan:  Yes, everybody has a copy of the G.M.L. from County Planning.  So let’s go over again what we are doing.

Mr. MacCartney:  So specifically, it sounds like we are continuing this Public Hearing on the current application where the hearing’s open already.  It’s on application #21-12.  That’s continued to September 2nd, 2021.  We are going to have a continued hearing on the 2nd.  Right?  

Chairman Wright:  We will accept the other one September 2nd, 2021.  

Ms. Kivlehan:  Application #21-11, the interpretation, we will accept that on September 2nd, 2021, and then, for all likelihood, set it for a Public Hearing on September 16, 2021. 

Mr. MacCartney:  Is that going to be enough time to get it properly noticed?  We will accept the application on September 2nd, 2021, and then is there enough time to get everything together to get out the notice of the 16th?  

Ms. Kivlehan:  Yes, I will give him everything on the night of 2nd and he can send it out.

Mr. MacCartney:  Hopefully, we can get Max Stach here on the 2nd.  

Ms. Kivlehan:  I will send him a letter.

Chairman Wright:  Unless there is anything else, I will take a motion to adjourn.
***MOTION:  Mr. Lynch made a motion to adjourn the meeting of July 15, 2021; seconded by Mr. Keegan.  All in favor; the motion was carried.

						Respectfully submitted,

						Kathleen Kivlehan
						Secretary
						Zoning Board of Appeals
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